From: Tim Allan <tim@rclass.org> Appendix E
Sent: Sat, 13 Aug 2022 12:39:22 +1300

To: Liz Simpson

Subject: Re: Te Putahi - Streamlined Planning Process Update
Attachments: Epson_13082022093057.pdf, , smime.p7s

Hi Liz,

Thanks for taking some action in regards to our submission on the Te Putahi plan.

In regards to the residential density figures in table 49.5.11 (June 2022 - draft) your team appear to have treated
this as a typographical error (ie switched the maximum number of residential units ’38' and ’60' between Sub-areas
HI1 and H2). This may well have been a typo but our issue was the limits on density which are in consistent and
not aligned to the proposed low density housing (section size 450m2 or more).

To draw this out I attach your own Yield table with workings that demonstrate the inconsistent yields across the H
and I zones. The yield on sub-area H2 is only 7.23 homes per hectare which is only about have are density that
should be achieved and inconsistent with the yields of ~13 / ha provided for sub-areas H1 and I1.

I am hoping you can tidy this error up prior to the document going to the minister as it would be disappointing (not
to mention time consuming) for us to go through the submission process again just because the error was not fixed

correctly the first time.

Good luck with MfE.



Appendix E

Maximum
Sub-Area Land Use ﬂwﬁci Area ,nmw:ﬁ-ma u&?ﬂ@ﬁus e eioisd
of units {max +20%)
TE POTAHI LADIES MILE (NORTH of SH8)
Al Resi - Med 4-4,.288.12 40 4.4 178 211
A2 Res! - Med 26,730.65 40 27 108 130
81 Res! - Med 23,498.47 40 24 % 118
B2 Res! - Med 48,845.71 40 49 198 235
B3 Hub - Commerciel | 13,689.81 40 19 78 91
B4 Schools 35,087.13 40 35
[e3] Resi - High 22,302.28 60 2.2 132 158
c2 Resi - High 75,061.16 50 76 456 547
D1 Hub - Commerclal | 21,308.09 2.1 +65 +130
E1 Resi - High 85,288.42 60 85 510 612
E2 Schools 7.4,204.28 0 74
Ft Resl - High 48,794.86 60 49 204 353
F2 Resi - Med 9,182.91 40 09 38 43
a1 Resi - Med 12,653.81 40 13 52 62
54.7 Ha
438Ha 2,197 2,687
ex schools
dummsosion s 200
TE POTAHI LADIES MILE (SOUTH of SHE) management
Hi Resl - Low 30,400.43 30 38 38 12-& /1o
H2  [Resi-Low 82,783.40 83 80 60 M s &2 Veq \\ ha /w.\év.\)\ e 1R © £ v 2t
i Resl - Low 23,343.63 23 30 30 1> o6 fa
i Resi - Low 7,937.25 08 17 2 :
<23 /A — 2 KOm>™ Ten mx « 1746€
4143Ha 145 154

TE POTAHI LADIES MILE

58.1 Ha
YIELD RANGE exschools 2,013 - 2438
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